MISSOURTI

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

OF

AMERIVISION COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

ADOPTION NOTICE

In recognition of the name change of AmeriVision Communications, Inc. to AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity 4. AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity 4 hereby adopts, ratifies and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs, schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, division, authorities or other instruments whatsoever filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by or adopted by AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications, Inc.

By this notice, AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity 4 also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above tariffs, schedules, etc., which AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications has heretofore filed with said Commission.

Issued: May 2, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 Effective: June 3, 2007



MOo0702

XN-2007-0425

(T)

1

(T)

TITLE PAGE

MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

OF

AMERIVISION COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a Affinity 4

This tariff applies to the Interexchange Resale Services furnished by AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity 4 within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Public Service Commission of Missouri and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity 4 operates as a competitive telecommunications company within the State of Missouri.

Issued: May 2, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 Effective: June 3, 2007



XN-2007-0425

WAIVER OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

Pursuant to Case No. TA-93-217, the following Rules and regulations have been waived for purposes of offering network services as set forth herein.

STATUTES

392.210.2		Accounting (system of accounts)	(T)
392.240.1	-	Rates	Ì
392.270	-	Accounting (valuation)	ĺ
392.280	-	Accounting (depreciation/accounts)	ĺ
392.290	-	Issuance of stocks, bonds and other indebtedness	i
392.300.1	-	Transfer of property and ownership of stock	i
392.310	-	Approval of issuing stocks, bonds and indebtedness	İ
392.320	-	Certificate of Commission to be recorded stock dividends	İ
392.330	-	Disposition of proceeds of sales of stocks, binds, notes and	İ
		other indebtedness	(T)
392.340	-	Reorganization(s)	

COMMISSION RULES

(N)
I
1
1
ĺ
(N)

Issued: January 20, 2011

Effective: February 19, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Issued by:

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications 7 -

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	1
Waiver of Rules & Regulations	2
Section 1.0 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	7
Section 2.0 - Rules and Regulations	9
Section 3.0 - Description of Service	21
Section 4.0 - Rates	31
Section 5.0 – Grandfathered Services	40
Section 6.0 – Promotions	51
Section 7.0 – Contract Services	52

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective:

May 26, 2004



ALPHABETICAL INDEX

Affinity4 Savings Plan	30.1	(T)
Affinity4 Value Plan	30.2	, i
Affinity4 Savings Plan	30.3	
Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III	30.4	
Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV	30.5	
AmeriVision Business Connections (Grandfathered)	43	(T)
AmeriVision Clear Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.2	
AmeriVision Complete Connections (Grandfathered)	44	
AmeriVision Corporate Connections (Grandfathered)	50.4	
AmeriVision Debit Card Service(Grandfathered)	23	(T)
AmeriVision Family Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.3	
AmeriVision Freedom Plan (Grandfathered)	48	
AmeriVision Freedom (Grandfathered)	45	(T)
AmeriVision Sunday Connections (Grandfathered)	47	(T)
AmeriVision Residential Connections (Grandfathered)	46	(T)
AmeriVision Simple Connections Service (Grandfathered)	50.1	
AmeriVision Smart 175 Service	29	
AmeriVision Smart 400 Service	30	
Calculation of Distance	16	
Contract Services	52	
Directory Assistance	24	
Deposits	13	
Description of Service	9	
Frequent Connections (Grandfathered)	49	
Installation and Termination	12	
Interruption of Service	12	
Liabilities of Carrier	11	
Minimum Call Completion Rate	16	
Missouri Universal Service Fund	13	
MTS – Message Toll Service (Grandfathered)	41	
Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance	23	(T)
Payment for Services	20	
Payphone Surcharge	33	
Promotions	51	
Return Check Charge	15	
Toll Free Connections (Grandfathered)	50	
Travel Service (Grandfathered)	42	

Issued: June 19, 2008

Effective: July 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision **AmeriVision Communications, Inc.** d/b/a LifeLine Communications

I

i.

1

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 5 Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

SYMBOLS

Service Commission

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- (D) Delete or discontinue.
- (I) Change resulting in an increase to a Customer's bill.
- (M) Moved from another tariff location.
- (N) New
- (R) Change resulting in a reduction to a Customer's bill.
- (T) Change in text or regulation, but no change in rate or charge.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 6 Missouri Public

RECD JUL 2 6 2002

TARIFF FORMAT

Service Commission

- A. Sheet Numbering Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.
- **B.** Sheet Revision Numbers Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14.
- C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence There are seven levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:
 - 2. 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A.
- **D.** Check Sheets When a tariff filing is made with the MPSC, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remain the same, just revised a revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the MPSC.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

SECTION 1.0 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement which connects the Customer's location to an AmeriVision switching center.

AmeriVision - Used throughout this tariff to mean AmeriVision Communications, Inc. unless clearly indicated otherwise by the text.

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer to communicate, utilizing the Carrier's service.

Carrier - Used throughout this tariff to mean AmeriVision Communications, Inc. unless clearly indicated otherwise by the text.

Commission - The Missouri Public Service Commission

Customer - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders, cancels, amends or uses service and is responsible for payment of charges ad compliance with the Company's tariff.

Customer Dialed Calling Card Call - A service whereby the End User dials all of the digits necessary to route and bill the call.

Day - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 8:00 AM up to but not including 5:00 PM local time Monday through Friday.

Evening - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 5:00 PM up to but not including 11:00 PM local time Sunday through Friday.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision

SECTION 1.0 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)

LEC - Local Exchange Company

MPSC - The Missouri Public Service Commission

Night/Weekend - Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, from 11:00 PM up to but not including 8:00 AM Sunday through Friday, and 8:00 AM Saturday up to but not including 5:00 PM Sunday.

(D)

V & H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage is used for the purpose of rating calls.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Description of Service

- 2.1.1 AmeriVision's services and facilities are furnished for communications originating at specified points within the State of Missouri under terms of this tariff. Service is provided twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.
- 2.1.2 AmeriVision is a resale common carrier providing intrastate communications long distance message toll telephone service calling to Customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.
- 2.1.3 The Customer's monthly charges for Carrier's service are based upon the total time the Customer actually uses the service. For billing purposes, calls are rounded up to the next full minute, unless specified otherwise in this price list. Minimum call duration is one minute.
- 2.1.4 AmeriVision installs, operates, and maintains the communications services provided hereunder in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this tariff. AmeriVision may act as the Customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities (such as the local exchange carrier), when authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a Customer's location to the AmeriVision network. The Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement. The Carrier agrees to dutifully abide by all Rules and Regulations as set forth by the MPSC.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

August 26, 2002

MOi0202

Service Commission

RECD JUL 26 2002 SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) Service Commission

2.2 Limitations

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and equipment, or both facilities and equipment, and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 AmeriVision reserves the right to discontinue or limit service when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the Customer is using service in violation of provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.
- 2.2.3 All facilities and services provided under this tariff are directly or indirectly controlled by AmeriVision and the Customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities without the express written consent of the Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities.
- 2.2.4 Prior written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions of service.
- 2.3 Use

Services provided under this tariff may be used for any lawful purpose for which the service is technically suited.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 11

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT B.) JUL 26 2002

2.4 Liabilities of Company

Service Commission

- 2.4.1 The liability of the Carrier for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays or errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service, channels or other facilities and not caused by the negligence of the Customers, commences upon activation of service and n no event exceeds an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays or errors or defects in the transmission occur, or as otherwise determined in a court of law. For the purpose of computing such amount a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
- 2.4.2 In no event will the Carrier be responsible for consequential damages or lost profits suffered by Customer on account of interrupted or unsatisfactory service unless Carrier is found to have been grossly negligent.
- 2.4.3 The Carrier is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a portion of the service. No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Carrier.
- 2.4.4 The Carrier shall not be liable for and the Customer indemnifies and holds the Carrier harmless from and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person, or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the premises of the Customer or any other property whether owned by the Customer of others, caused or claimed to have been cause directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government which is not the direct result of the Carrier's control or negligence. No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Carrier.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: August 26, 2002

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Interruption of Service

Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to the Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or the failure of channels, equipment or communication systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.4 herein. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify Carrier immediately of any interruption of service for which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. Before giving such notice, Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any furnished by Customer and connected to Carrier's terminal. Interruptions caused by Customer provided or Carrier's provided automatic dialing equipment are not deemed and interruption of service as defined herein since the Customer has the option of using the long distance network via long exchange company access.

2.6 Installation and Termination

The Company expressly retains the right to deny access to service without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons:

- (A) Nonpayment of any regulated sum due for service provided hereunder, where the Customer's charges remain unpaid more than ten (10) days following notice of nonpayment from the Company. Notice shall be deemed to be effective upon mailing of written notice, postage prepaid, to the Customer's last known address;
- (B) Customer's acts or omissions that constitute a violation of, or a failure to comply with, any regulation stated in this tariff governing the furnishing of service, but which violation or failure to comply does not constitute a material breach or does not pose any actual threatened interference to AmeriVision operations or its furnishing of service. The Company agrees to give Customer ten (10) days notice of such violation or failure to comply prior to disconnection of service; or
- (C) The implementation of any order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or federal or state regulatory authority of competent jurisdiction, prohibiting the Company from furnishing such service; or
- (D) Failure to pay a previously owed bill by the same Customer at another location.

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112





(T)

(D)(N) (D)(N)

(D)(N)

(D)(N)

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

1

2.7 **Termination by Customer**

Customer may cancel service by providing telephone notice or written notice to AmeriVision.

2.8 Deposits

The Company does not require a deposit from the customer.

2.9 Taxes

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

2.9.1 **Missouri Universal Service Fund**

- (A) The Company will place, on each retail end-user customer's bill, a surcharge equal to the Missouri Universal Service Fund percentage assessment ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission.
- **(B)** The surcharge will appear as a separate line item detailed as "Missouri Universal Service Fund."
- **(C)** The surcharge percentage will be applied to the total of each customer's charges for intrastate regulated telecommunications services that meet the definition of net jurisdictional revenues at 4 CSR 240-31.010(12).

2.10 **Right to Backbill for Improper Use of Carrier's Services**

Any person or entity that uses, appropriates or secures the use of service from Carrier, whether directly or indirectly, in any unlawful manner or through the providing of any misleading or false information to the Carrier and which use, appropriation, or securing of services is inconsistent with the stated uses, intents, and purposes of this tariff or any restrictions, conditions, and limitations stated herein, shall be liable for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges that would have been applicable to the use of the Carrier's service actually made by Customer.

(N)

1

Issued: May 4, 2005

Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 200 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116





Issued by:

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'RE) JUL 26 2002

2.11 Denial of Service

Service Commission

In the event of the nonpayment of any sum due, the use of foul or profane expressions, the impersonation of another with fraudulent intent, or of any other violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, or of the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, Carrier may either temporarily deny service or terminate the contract.

2.12 Customer's Liability in the Event of Denial or Disconnection of Service

In the event a Customer's service is disconnected by the Carrier for any reason, the Customer shall be liable for all unpaid charges due and owing to the Carrier.

2.13 Reinstitution of Service

If the Customer seeks reinstitution of service following disconnection of service by the Carrier, the Customer shall pay to Carrier prior to the time service is reinstituted (1) all accrued and unpaid charges and (2) a new connection fee of \$25.00.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Sheet 15 Cancels Original Sheet 15

2.14 Returned Checks

2.14.1 If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check: 5% or \$20.00, which ever is greater.

- 2.14.2 The charge shall be applied to Customer's monthly billing, in addition to any other charges which may apply under this tariff.
- 2.1.4.3 Payment rendered by check, which is subsequently dishonored shall not constitute payment until such time as repayment is made by valid means.
- 2.14.5 The requirement of this paragraph shall be applicable only to new Customers who apply for service after the effective date of this tariff.

2.15 Timing of Calls

AmeriVision bills calls in one minute increments. Long distance usage charges are based on the actual usage of AmeriVision's network. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. Chargeable time ends when either party "hands up" thereby releasing the network connection. AmeriVision does not bill for uncompleted calls.

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective:

May 26, 2004



MOo0202

(I)

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 16

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'DREC'D JUL 26 2002

2.16 Calculation of Distance

Service Commission

- 2.17.1 Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.
- 2.17.2 The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. AmeriVision used vertical and horizontal coordinates produced by Bell Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V & H coordinates tape and Bell's NECA tariff No. 4.

2.7.13 Formula:

$$\sqrt{\frac{(V_1 - V_1)^2 + (H_1 - H_2)^2}{10}}$$

2.18 Service Area

The service area of Carrier includes all points in Missouri, including all major metropolitan areas.

2.19 Minimum Call Completion Rate

Customers can expect a call completion rate of not less than 90% during peak use periods for all Feature Group D Equal Access 1+ services. The call completion rate is calculated as the number of calls completed (including calls completed to a busy line or to a line which remains unanswered by the called party) divided by the number of calls attempted.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

2.20 Operator Services

Service Commission

AmeriVision services are available to End Users for a fee as described in the Rates section of this tariff, for direct dial, credit card, and automated collect operator assisted calls.

2.20.1 Incomplete Calls

AmeriVision does not bill for incomplete calls. AmeriVision utilizes answer supervision to determine completeness of calls.

2.20.2 Carrier Identification

AmeriVision identifies itself to the Caller at the time the Caller accesses its services. AmeriVision will identify itself to the billed party, if different from the caller, at the time of initial contact.

2.20.3 Rate Information

Upon request, AmeriVision quotes all rates and charges for its services to the End User accessing its system at no charge. AmeriVision will also disclose billing method and complaint resolution procedures upon request.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Missouri Public

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D. REC'D JUL 26 2002

2.20 Operator Services, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

2.20.4 Notice

When AmeriVision provides its operator assisted calling to the public or transient End Users, the Subscriber is required to post a notice in plain view at each telephone location which automatically accesses AmeriVision's network. The notice shall include the following information:

- (a) AmeriVision's name and address;
- (b) a toll-free telephone number for bill and service dispute information;
- (c) a statement that AmeriVision will quote rates upon request at no charge via the 800 number;
- (d) a statement informing End Users that they may access another interexchange telecommunications company from the traffic aggregator's location;
- (e) instructions on how to reach the nearest emergency services provider at no charge;
- (f) a statement that the Customer has the right to appeal any disputes concerning intrastate telephone calls to the Commission.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective:

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

August 26, 2002

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 19

Missouri Public

Service Commission

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

2.20 Operator Services, (Cont'd.)

2.20.5 Non-Blocking of other Carriers

AmeriVision will not take any action or enter into any arrangement which restricts End User selection among competing interexchange telephone corporations or which restricts End User access to competing providers of intrastate operator assisted communications services, except for service provided exclusively for the use of inmates in Prison/Correctional facilities. Any entity which AmeriVision knows to be engaged in such action or arrangement will be considered in violation of contract.

2.20.6 Billing

AmeriVision shall be listed on the local exchange company billing if the LEC has multi carrier billing ability.

2.20.7 Calling Card Verification

AmeriVision will employ reasonable calling card verification procedures which are acceptable to the companies issuing the calling cards.

2.20.8 Transfer of Calls

Upon request, AmeriVision will transfer calls to other authorized interexchange carriers or to the LEC, if billing can list the caller's actual origination point.

2.20.9 Rates

AmeriVision will charge only the tariffed charges approved by the Commission or otherwise allowed by law and will not collect location surcharges imposed by traffic aggregators.

2.20.10 Emergency Calls

All "00-" emergency calls will be routed to the local exchange carrier network at no charge.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: August 26, 2002

| (D)

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.21 Special Provisions for Debit Card Service

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss or theft of Debit Cards issued by the Company.

The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund associated with any unused balance on a Company-issued Debit Card provided to the Customer.

For debit account service, payment for rights to use the service must be received by the Company or its authorized agent prior to usage by the Customer.

2.22 Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services, including charges for service originated or charges accepted at the Customer's service point.

(A) [Reserved for Future Use]

(B) [Reserved for Future Use]

- (C) Charges for direct dialed calls will be included on the originating party's bill pursuant to billing and collection agreements established by the Company or its intermediary with the applicable telephone company.
- (D) Any applicable federal, state and local use, excise, sales or privileges taxes or similar liabilities chargeable to or against the Company as a result of the provision or the Company's service hereunder to the Customer shall be charged to and payable by the Customer in addition to the rates indicated in this tariff.
- (E) The Customer shall remit payment of all charges to any agency authorized by the Company to receive such payment.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910

Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Issued by:

SECTION 2.0 - RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.22 **Payment for Service, (Cont'd.)**

- **(F)** Bills are due by the date marked upon the invoice received by the Customer.
- **(G)** Late Fee in the amount of 1.5% per month will be applied on all delinquent bills. In addition, bills that remain unpaid forty-five (45) days after the postmark date may be subject to call blocking and/or temporary disconnection. Notice of this action will be sent to the Customer ten (10) days prior to the call blocking or temporary disconnection.
- **(H)** Except as provided in Section (I) herein below, Customers will be billed on a monthly basis. However, the Company may, upon Customer notification, adjust a Customer's billing date to coincide with current billing cycles of the Company.
- **(I)** In lieu of sending a Customer a monthly bill, the Company may choose to defer its mailing to a Customer whose charges are less than \$7.50. Said charges will be accrued and added to **(T)** the following month's charges. A billing for all accrued and current charges will be mailed to the Customer upon reaching \$7.50 in amount, but in no case less than once per quarter.
 - **(T)**

(T)

- **(J)** Failure to receive a bill will not exempt a Customer from prompt payment of any sum or sums due the Company.
- **(K)** In the event the Company must employ the services of attorneys for collection of charges due under this tariff or any contract for special services, Customer shall be liable for all costs of collection including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.
- (L) AmeriVision will not bill for unanswered calls in areas where Equal Access is available, nor will AmeriVision knowingly bill for unanswered telephone calls where Equal Access is not available. In the event that an unanswered call is inadvertently billed due to the unavailability of Equal Access, AmeriVision will cancel all such charges upon request or may credit the account of the Billed Party. Any call for which the billed duration exceeds one minute shall be presumed to have been answered.
- **(M)** In the event the Customer is overfilled, an adjustment will be made to the Customer's account and the Customer will be deemed to not owe overfilled amount. If the Customer is under billed, the Customer is allowed to either pay in lump sum or in installments.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision

Issued by:

Missouri Public

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

3.1 Description of Service

- 3.1.1 For purposes of this tariff, the service provided by AmeriVision is the resale of long distances in telecommunications service within the State of Missouri.
- 3.1.2 AmeriVision's services are offered to subscribers on a monthly basis.
- 3.1.3 AmeriVision's services are offered to subscribers twenty-four hours a day.
- 3.1.4 All service shall remain in effect for a minimum of thirty days.
- 3.1.5 AmeriVision's underlying carrier is MCI WorldCom.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: August 26, 2002

(D) | | | | | | | (D)

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

3.2 Service Options

3.2.1 [Reserved for Future Use]

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.2 Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance

Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance calling is offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number, by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number.

(N)^(M)

Material that originally appeared on this Page now appears on Page 50.5.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 24

Missouri Public

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 26 2002

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

Service Commission

3.2.3 Directory Assistance

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: August 26, 2002

T

T

ļ

į

I

i

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.4 Reserved for Future Use

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.1)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: <u>March 16, 200</u>7



(T)

(M)

.

(M)

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 26 Cancels Original Page 26

(T)

(M)

) (M)

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

- 3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)
 - 3.2.5 Reserved for Future Use

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.2)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

ļ

T

i

i

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 27 Cancels Original Page 27

(T)

(M)

(M)

SECTION 3.0 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.6 Reserved for Future Use

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.3)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



-

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.7 Reserved for Future Use

(T)

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.4)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.8 Affinity4 Advantage Plan

Affinity4 Advantage Plan is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.6.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.9 Affinity4 Enhanced Advantage Plan

Affinity4 Enhanced Advantage Plan is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designated for residential Customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

i

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.7.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.10 Affinity4 9.9¢ Advantage Plan

Affinity 49.9¢ Advantage Plan is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for residential customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.8.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.11 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan

Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for businesses customers. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

I

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.10.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.12 Affinity4 Advantage Plan Plus

Affinity4 Advantage Plan Plus is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for residential customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.12.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.13 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan Plus

Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan Plus is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for businesses customers. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

i

(N/M)

(N/M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.14.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009
3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.14 Affinity4 Basic Advantage Plan

Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance calling is offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number, by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number.

(N)

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: February 19, 2011

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.15 Affinity4 Unlimited VIP

The Affinity4 Unlimited VIP plan is a direct dial outbound service for residential customers. Customers will receive 500 minutes of intrastate and interstate long distance voice usage for a fixed monthly rate. All calls after the initial 500 minute block of time will be billed at the per minute rate provided below. All calls, whether part of the block of time or overage charges will be billed in one (1) minute increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

This service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate Affinity4 Unlimited VIP plan. This service is not offered on an intrastate only basis.

A. Customer Restrictions

New and existing Customers are eligible for this service if they meet the following requirements:

- 1. Customers must presubscribe to Affinity4 for both intraLATA and interLATA long distance service.
- 2. This plan cannot be used for any use inconsistent with residential service.
- **3.** This plan is not available to Customers with a multi-line account or an account that bills to another number or is the recipient of charges billed from another number unless the Customer establishes separate billing accounts for each line.

(N)

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

Issued by:

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.15 Affinity4 Unlimited VIP, (Cont'd.)

A. Customer Restrictions, (Cont'd.)

- 4. Customer lines associated with educational institutions, (colleges, universities, etc.) are not eligible for this plan. Student lines billed separately from the educational institution will be eligible for this service.
- 5. Unlimited plan usage does not include calls used for general business purposes, multi-party conference calls, calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, call centers and/or direct telemarketing centers. Calls to Residential Toll-Free accounts are not included in this plan.
- 6. In order to be eligible for this plan, the Company must be able to verify that the Customer meets these eligibility requirements. Customers who no longer meet these eligibility requirements will not be eligible for this plan and without prior notice will be placed on an alternative plan or will have their service suspended, restricted or canceled.
- 7. The monthly rate for this plan does not include applicable taxes, surcharges or fees.
- 8. This plan is not available for resale.

Issued: January 20, 2011

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: February 19, 2011

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0371

i

(N)

(N)

Issued by:

3.2 Service Options, (Cont'd.)

3.2.16 Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan VIP

Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan VIP is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

3.2.17 Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan

Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

|

(N)

(N)

Issued: April 1, 2011

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

4.1 Affinity4 Basic Advantage Plan

	Initial Minute	Ea. Addl. Minute
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)

Issued: July 6, 2012

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

SECTION 4.0 - RATES

4.1 [Reserved for Future Use], (Cont'd.)

| (D)

(**D**) | |

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

4.2 Affinity4 Outbound Long Distance

Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number, by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number.

	Initial Minute	Ea. Addl. Minute
All Mileage Bands	\$0.1990 (I)	\$0.1990 (I)

4.3 Directory Assistance

The underlying carrier provides service to AmeriVision to offer directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by AmeriVision.

Per Call Charge: \$0.65

4.4 Returned Checks

If Company receives a check form a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five day sin advance as follows:

Per Returned Check:

5% or \$20.00, which ever is greater.

4.5 Payphone Surcharge

An undiscountable payphone surcharge of \$.72 shall apply to each coinless call which AmeriVision can identify as being placed from a domestic payphone by or to the Customer or its permitted user. This includes, but is not is not limited to, calls placed with a AmeriVision calling card, collect calls and calls placed to 800 numbers. This charge is in addition to standard tariffed usage charges and is for the use of the payphone instrument to access AmeriVision's service.

4.6 Affinity4 Unlimited VIP

Monthly Recurring Charge:	\$19.95 (I)
Per Minute Rates	\$0.1999

Issued: July 6, 2012

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 35 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 35

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.7 Reserved for Future Use

(T)

(M)

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.2)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 5th Revised Page 36 Cancels 4th Revised Page 36

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.8 Reserved for Future Use

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.3)

Issued: Fcbruary 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(M)

(M)

^{*}P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 37 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 37

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.9 Reserved for Future Use

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.4)

Issued: February 14, 2007

Issued by: Director, Regulatory Affairs 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 315 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116 April 16, 2007 Effective: March 16, 2007



(M)

(M)

4.10 Affinity4 Advantage Plan

4.10.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

4.11 Affinity4 Enhanced Advantage Plan

4.11.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

4.12 Affinity4 9.9¢ Advantage Plan

4.12.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: July 6, 2012

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

4.13 Affinity4 Advantage Plan Plus

4.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVE	EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	
All	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	\$0.1999 (I)	

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

4.14 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan

4.14.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a Affinity4

SECTION 4.0 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.15 Affinity4 Business Advantage Plan Plus

4.15.1 Rates and Charges

	DA	DAY		DAY EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	
Bands	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	30 Seconds	6 Seconds	
All	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)	\$0.1000 (I)	\$0.0199 (I)	

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: April 1, 2011

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: April 12, 2011

4.16 Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan VIP

	D	AY	EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

4.17 Affinity4 6.9¢ Value Plan

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges:

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

Issued: July 6, 2012

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.14.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.14.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.15.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

[Reserved for Future Use]

(M)

(M)

Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 50.15.

Issued: July 28, 2009

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: August 28, 2009

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES

5.1 [Reserved for Future Use]

| | | | | (**D**)

(**D**) | |

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED MOo0801 Missouri Public Service Commision

Micsouri Public

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.) REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

5.2 MTS - Message Toll Service

Service Commission

- 5.2.1 MTS provides facilities to complete Intrastate calls between two points.
- 5.2.2 From service area to InterLATA and IntraLATA points in Missouri, the rates are: (All zero minus traffic will be routed to the LEC)

	DAY		EVE	NING	NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	1 st	Each Add'l	1 st	Each Add'l	1 st	Each Add'l
Band	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	\$0.1100	\$0.0900	\$0.0880	\$0.0720	\$0.0715	\$0.0585
11-14	\$0.1500	\$0.1300	\$0.1200	\$0.1040	\$0.0975	\$0.0845
15-18	\$0.1800	\$0.1600	\$0.1440	\$0.1280	\$0.1170	\$0.1040
19-23	\$0.2050	\$0.1700	\$0.1560	\$0.1360	\$0.1430	\$0.1105
24-28	\$0.2350	\$0.1760	\$0.1885	\$0.1600	\$0.1820	\$0.1300
29-33	\$0.2350	\$0.1950	\$0.1945	\$0.1760	\$0.1850	\$0.1430
34-40	\$0.2650	\$0.2350	\$0.2025	\$0.1865	\$0.1865	\$0.1560
41-50	\$0.2650	\$0.2350	\$0.2025	\$0.1865	\$0.1865	\$0.1560
51-60	\$0.2750	\$0.2450	\$0.2105	\$0.1925	\$0.1880	\$0.1690
61-80	\$0.2850	\$0.2550	\$0.2110	\$0.2005	\$0.1945	\$0.1730
81-100	\$0.2950	\$0.2600	\$0.2245	\$0.2010	\$0.1975	\$0.1745
101-125	\$0.3250	\$0.2750	\$0.2295	\$0.2250	\$0.1975	\$0.1915
126-150	\$0.3350	\$0.2950	\$0.2425	\$0.2410	\$0.2090	\$0.2045
151-190	\$0.3450	\$0.3050	\$0.2505	\$0.2490	\$0.2155	\$0.2110
191-300	\$0.3550	\$0.3150	\$0.2585	\$0.2570	\$0.2220	\$0.2175
301-430	\$0.4050	\$0.3650	\$0.3185	\$0.2865	\$0.2795	\$0.2535
431+	\$0.4050	\$0.3650	\$0.3185	\$0.2865	\$0.2795	\$0.2535

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 2 6 2002

Service Commission

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.3 Travel Service

ç

÷

- **5.3.1** Travel Service provides facilities to complete Intrastate calls between two points when the Customer is away from his or her premises. The Customer will be assigned unique travel authorization codes(s) that authorize the use of Travel service by that Customer.
- 5.3.2 From any point in Missouri to points in Missouri, the rates are:

\$0.80 per call plus MTS rates listed in aforementioned Section.

Customer Dialed Calling Card Station

	D	AY	EVE	NING	NIGHT/V	VEEKEND
Mileage	1 st	Each Add'l	1 st	Each Add'l	1 st	Each Add'l
Band	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
0-10	\$0.1700	\$0.0900	\$0.1275	\$0.0675	\$0.1105	\$0.0585
11-16	\$0.2100	\$0.1200	\$0.1575	\$0.0900	\$0.1365	\$0.0780
17-22	\$0.2100	\$0.1500	\$0.1575	\$0.1125	\$0.1365	\$0.0975
23-30	\$0.2500	\$0.1800	\$0.1875	\$0.1350	\$0.1625	\$0.1170
31-40	\$0.2500	\$0.1900	\$0.1875	\$0.1425	\$0.1625	\$0.1235
41-55	\$0.2700	\$0.2300	\$0.2025	\$0.1725	\$0.1755	\$0.1495
56-70	\$0.2700	\$0.2350	\$0.2025	\$0.1763	\$0.1755	\$0.1528
71-124	\$0.2700	\$0.2350	\$0.2025	\$0.1763	\$0.1755	\$0.1528
125-196	\$0.2800	\$0.2500	\$0.2100	\$0.1875	\$0.1820	\$0.1625
197-292	\$0.2800	\$0.2500	\$0.2100	\$0.1875	\$0.1820	\$0.1625
293 +	\$0.2800	\$0.2500	\$0.2100	\$0.1875	\$0.1820	\$0.1625

Missouri Public

FILED AUG 2 6 2002

Service Commission

Effective: August 26, 2002

Issued: July 26, 2002 By:

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112

MOi0202

5.4 AmeriVision Business Connections

AmeriVision Business Connections plan a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for Business Customers. Calls are flat rated and there are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum monthly usage fee.

Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration.

Per Minute Rate

	All Ti	mes of Day	
	Initial Period	Ea. Addl. Period	Minimum Usage
All Mileage Bands	\$0.0950 (I)	\$0.0190 (I)	\$19.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

5.5 AmeriVision Complete Connections

AmeriVision Complete Connections plan is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.1700

Company Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.1700

Credit Card Billed - Per Minute Rate

All Times of Day	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.1700

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 01/07/01.

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

5.6 AmeriVision Freedom

AmeriVision Freedom plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC or billed by the Company directly. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There are no monthly recurring fees with this service.

LEC Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2199 (I)	

Company Billed

InterLATA	All Times of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2199 (I)	

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.7 AmeriVision Residential Connections

AmeriVision Residential Connections plan is designed for Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is no recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA
	All Time	es of Day
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

Company Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA
	All Time	es of Day
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

Credit Card Billed

	InterLATA	IntraLATA
	All Time	es of Day
	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

5.8 AmeriVision Sunday Connections

AmeriVision Sunday Connections plan is offered to Residential Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method. There is a recurring monthly fee with this service.

LEC Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

Company Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

Credit Card Billed - All Times of Day

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
Everyday	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.9 AmeriVision Freedom Plan

AmeriVision Freedom Plan is designed for Business Customers and is either billed through the LEC, billed by the Company directly, or billed through a credit card. Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration. Calls may be originated by dialing 1+ the interLATA toll number or by dialing an access code + interLATA toll number. Calls are flat rated and are based upon billing preference method.

LEC Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

Company Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

Credit Card Billed

	IntraState	IntraLATA
All Times of Day	Per Minute Rate	Per Minute Rate
All Mileage Bands	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.10 Frequent Connections

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Frequent Connections plan is a direct dialed outbound and toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. Calls are measured and billed in 6 second increments with a 30 second minimum call duration. There are no recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is a minimum monthly usage fee. Actual usage that is below the monthly minimum will be charged the minimum usage fee.

Per Minute Rates:

	All Times of Day	
All Mileage Bands	Per Minute Rate	Minimum Usage
Monday - Saturday	\$0.2100 (I)	\$29.95
Sundays	\$0.2100 (I)	

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

5.11 Toll Free Connections

Toll Free Connections plan is a toll free inbound service designed for both Business and Residential Customers. There is a monthly recurring monthly fees with this service, however, there is no minimum monthly usage fee.

Calls are measured and billed in one minute increments with a one minute minimum call duration.

Per Minute Rates:

	All Times of Day	
	Per Minute Rate	Monthly Recurring Fee
All Mileage Bands	\$0.139 (I)	\$1.00

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers effective 08/26/02.

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

5.12 AmeriVision Simple Connections Service

AmeriVision Simple Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.12.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND		
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)	\$0.2299 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges:				
	Per minute rate	\$0.60			
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.60			
(B)	Monthly Recurring Charge:	N/A			

5.13 AmeriVision Clear Connections Service

AmeriVision Clear Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.13.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate	\$0.35 \$0.25
(B)	Per Call Surcharge Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$0.35 \$3.95

Issued: July 6, 2012

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012
AmeriVision Family Connections Service 5.14

AmeriVision Family Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Residential Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC, for an additional monthly surcharge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services and an interstate monthly recurring charge applies.

5.14.1 Rates and Charges

	D	AY	EVE	EVENING		/WKND
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)
	Per m Per C	ng Card Char ninute rate call Surcharge erved for Futu	-).15).15
4.8.2	Toll Free Sei	vice Options				
	Toll Free Cha	irge:				
	Initia	l One (1) Minu	te		\$0.1600	
	Each	Additional On	e (1) Minute		\$0.1600	
	Toll Free Nur	nbers				
	Initia	I Toll Free Nur	nber		\$0.00	

ee Numbers	
Initial Toll Free Number	\$0.00
Each Additional Toll Free Number	\$1.00

Issued by:

5.15 AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service

AmeriVision Corporate Connections Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.15.1 Rates and Charges

nitial	Each				
20		Initial	Each	Initial	Each
30	Additional	30	Additional	30	Additional
econds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
1100 (I)	\$0.0219 (I)	\$0.1100 (I)	\$0.0219 (I)	\$0.1100 (I)	\$0.0219 (I)
C-III					
	-	ges:		\$0.10	
				\$0.10	
	-				
Mini	mum Monthly	Usage Charge	e:	\$2.95	
Toll Free Service Options					
Free Cha	rge:				
Initial	One (1) Minut	te		\$0.1600	
Each	Additional One	e (1) Minute		\$0.1600	
Free Nun	obers				
		nber		\$0.00	
	Per m Per C Mini I Free Ser Free Cha Initial Each Free Nun Initial	1100 (I)\$0.0219 (I)Calling Card Char Per minute rate Per Call SurchargeMinimum MonthlyFree Service OptionsFree Charge: Initial One (1) Minut Each Additional OneFree Numbers Initial Toll Free Num	1100 (I) \$0.0219 (I) \$0.1100 (I) Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge Minimum Monthly Usage Charge Minimum Monthly Usage Charge I Free Service Options Free Charge: Initial One (1) Minute Each Additional One (1) Minute	1100 (I) \$0.0219 (I) \$0.1100 (I) \$0.0219 (I) Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge Minimum Monthly Usage Charge: Minimum Monthly Usage Charge: I Free Service Options Free Charge: Initial One (1) Minute Each Additional One (1) Minute Free Numbers Initial Toll Free Number	1100 (I)\$0.0219 (I)\$0.1100 (I)\$0.0219 (I)\$0.1100 (I)Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge\$0.10Per Call Surcharge\$0.10\$0.10Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:\$2.95I Free Service OptionsFree Charge: Initial One (1) Minute\$0.1600Free NumbersFree NumbersInitial Toll Free Number\$0.00

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

(M)

 (\mathbf{M})

SECTION 5.0 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

5.16 AmeriVision Debit Card Service

The AmeriVision Debit Card allows customers to pay a fixed dollar amount in advance for long distance calling over AmeriVision's network. Customers use an "800" number for access from touch tone phones. Customers can place domestic and international direct dial calls using the service. Cards are decremented for each minute or fractional minute of use as set forth below. As calls are placed, charges for the call are deducted on a real-time basis until the full amount of the card is exhausted. Customers will be notified in advance of the exhaustion of the card. An expiration date, if applicable, is printed on the card. The rates paid by the customer until the card is exhausted are the rates in effect at the time the card is purchased. Debit Card accounts may be replenished at the rates specified for replenished cards.

The following types of calls may not be completed using the AmeriVision Debit Card:

- * calls to 700, 800, and 900 numbers
- * calls to directory assistance
- * operator assisted calls
- * conference calls
- * calls requiring time and/or charges

Service is provided and each account is debited at the following rate. Fractional minute calls are rounded up to the nearest full minute:

Card Type 1:	\$0.30 per minute
Card Type 2:	\$0.35 per minute
Card Type 3:	\$0.20 per minute

Material that appears on this Page originally appeared on Page 23 and 33.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 19, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

5.17 AmeriVision Smart 175 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 175 Service is a direct dialed long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.8. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.17.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25 \$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$9.99

5.17.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued by:

Effective: July 18, 2012

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2013-0022

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

5.18 AmeriVision Smart 400 Service*

AmeriVision Smart 400 Service is a long distance calling plan offered to Residential and Business Customers throughout the State. Calls are measured in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. Calls are originated by dialing 1+ the area code, if necessary, and the terminating telephone number. Customers are billed the minimum monthly usage charge identified in Section 4.9. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate services.

5.18.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges: Per minute rate Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25 \$0.25
(B)	Minimum Monthly Usage Charge:	\$19.99

5.18.2 Bonus Connections Option

Customers are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below:

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WKND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390	\$0.1390

Toll Free Per Minute Charge:

\$0.1400

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*

Affinity4 Savings Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of more than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.19.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional	Initial	Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)	\$0.2199 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.19 Affinity4 Savings Plan*, (Cont'd.)

5.19.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.1399 (I)	\$0.1399 (I)	\$0.1399 (I)	\$0.1399 (I)	\$0.1399 (I)	\$0.1399 (I)

(A) Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.19.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100	\$0.2100	\$0.2100	\$0.2100	\$0.2100	\$0.2100

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: July 18, 2012

5.20 Affinity4 Value Plan*

Affinity4 Value Plan is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan. Customers have the option of having this service billed directly by the Company or by their LEC. There is a surcharge applicable if the Customer elects to be billed by their LEC.

5.20.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.20 Affinity4 Value Plan*, (Cont'd.)

5.20.2 Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower per minute rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional	Initial	Each Additional
Bands	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute	Minute
All	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)	\$0.1390 (I)

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.20.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Value Plan are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510

5.21 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP*

Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP is a direct dialed and toll free long distance calling plan designed for residential Customers with usage of less than 500 minutes of interstate usage per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.21.1 Rates and Charges

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)

(A) Calling Card Charges

Per Minute Rate	\$0.25
Per Call Surcharge	\$0.25

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued: October 19, 2010

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 Effective: October 29, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208

5.21 Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP*, (Cont'd.)

5.21.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

5.21.3 Toll Free Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Savings Plan VIP are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive a discounted intrastate toll free service option. Calls toll free calls are billed in one (1) minute increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of one (1) minute.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage Bands	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute	Initial Minute	Each Additional Minute
All	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)	\$0.2100 (I)

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

5.22 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III*

Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$30.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.22.1 Rates and Charges

•	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
Mileage	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional	Initial 30	Each Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges	
	Per Minute Rate	\$0.10
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.10

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$30.00
------------------------------	---------

5.22.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP III are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each		Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

5.23 Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV*

Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV is a direct dialed long distance calling plan designed for Customers with a minimum billed of \$10.00 usage charges per month. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an initial period, for billing purposes, of thirty (30) seconds. There is not a monthly recurring charge associated with the service. Service is only offered in conjunction with the corresponding interstate plan.

5.23.1 Rates and Charges

DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND		
Mileage Bands	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds	Initial 30 Seconds	Each Additional 6 Seconds
All	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)	\$0.1050 (I)	\$0.0210 (I)

(A)	Calling Card Charges	
	Per Minute Rate	\$0.10
	Per Call Surcharge	\$0.10

(B) Minimum Monthly Usage Charge

Minimum Monthly Usage Charge	\$10.00
------------------------------	---------

5.23.2 Intrastate Bonus Add On Plan

Customers enrolled in Affinity4 Corporate Savings Plan VIP IV are given the option, for an additional monthly recurring charge, to receive the lower rates listed below.

	DAY		EVENING		NIGHT/WEEKEND	
		Each		Each	-	Each
Mileage	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional	Initial 30	Additional
Bands	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds	Seconds	6 Seconds
All	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)	\$0.0695 (I)	\$0.0139 (I)

(A) Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge

Intrastate Bonus Add On Monthly Recurring Charge \$2.95

* - Grandfathered to existing AmeriVision Customers.

Issued by:

Director, Regulatory Affairs 999 Waterside Drive, Suite 1910 Norfolk, Virginia 23510 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0208 AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 51

SECTION 6.0 - PROMOTIONS

6.1 **Promotions - General**

From time to time the Company shall, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate network usage by offering to waive some of all of the nonrecurring or recurring charges for the Customer (if eligible) of target services for a limited duration, not to exceed 90 days, or by offering premiums or refunds of equivalent value. Such promotions shall be made available to all similarly situated Customers in the target market area. All promotions will be filed with and approved by the Commission prior to offering them to Customers.

6.2 Demonstration of Calls

From time to time the Company shall demonstrate service by providing free test calls of up to four minutes duration over its network.

(N)

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: May 26, 2004



MOo0202

AmeriVision Communications, Inc. d/b/a LifeLine Communications

P.S.C. MO Tariff No. 2 Original Sheet 52

SECTION 7.0 - CONTRACT SERVICES

7.1 General

Rates for dedicated access and private lines will be determined on an individual case basis (ICB). ICB rates will be structured to recover the Company's cost of providing the services and will be made available to customers in a non-discriminatory manner. Terms of specific ICB contracts will be made available to the Missouri Public Service Commission's staff upon request on a proprietary basis. ICB rates will not be used for switched services.



(N)

I.

Director of Regulatory Affairs 5900 Mosteller Drive, Suite 1600 Oklahoma City, OK 73112 Effective: May 26, 2004





(N)